



3AM-CHE2333 Hamlet of Chesterfield Inlet 2023 and 2024 Annual Reports

Thu, Aug 14, 2025 at 11:18 AM

Cc: Ali Shaikh <ali.shaikh@nwb-oen.ca>, Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>, "asao-chesterfieldinlet@outlook.com" <asao-chesterfieldinlet@outlook.com>

Requesting an extension until August 20th, 2025 on the response to comments.

Megan



മുഖ്യമന്ത്രി

Government of Nunavut

Nunavut Kavamangat

Directeur intérimaire, Division des projets municipaux

Projets municipaux

Ministère des Transports et de l'Infrastructure du Nunavut

Gouvernement du Nunavut



867-975-5478

MLusty@GOV.NU.CA

From: Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>

Sent: August 14, 2025 12:38 PM

To: sao chesterfield-inlet <sao@chesterfield-inlet.ca>; MunicipalWorksDivision <municipalworksdivision@gov.nu.ca>

Cc: Ali Shaikh <ali.shaikh@nwb-oen.ca>; Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>; Lusty, Megan <MLusty@GOV.NU.CA>

Subject: Re: 3AM-CHE2333 Hamlet of Chesterfield Inlet 2023 and 2024 Annual Reports

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

[Quoted text hidden]



image002.jpg

2K